
Senate Document SD 97-28 
(Amended & Approved, 4/20/1998) 

   

TO: Fort Wayne Senate  

FROM: Michael C. Downs, Speaker, Indiana University Faculty  
              Jim Hersberger, Speaker, Purdue University Faculty  
             William G. Frederick, Presiding Officer  
             Michael A. Wartell, Chancellor  

DATE: 20 April 1998  

SUBJ: Establishment and Appointment of Ombudscommittee  

DISPOSITION: To the Presiding Officer for implementation  
   
Resolved, That the Fort Wayne Senate establish an ombudscommittee to mediate disputes 
between the faculty and the administration which are not covered by existing procedures; and  

Resolved, That the Senate endorses the appointment of the following to serve as members of the 
Ombudscommittee:  

Scott F. Argast, Geosciences  
Lowell W. Beineke, Mathmetical Sciences  
Frank V. Paladino, Biology  
Carol S. Sternberger, Nursing 

And Be It Further Resolved, That the Ombudscommittee shall cease to exist at the end of the 
Spring Semester 2000 unless renewed by the Senate. 


